

**Antelope Valley College**  
**Associated Student Organization**  
**Executive Council Minutes**  
**3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536**  
**SSV 180, 4:30 p.m.**  
**Wednesday, May 23, 2012**

**The Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College met on May 23, 2012. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Terrance Myers 722-6300 ext 6160.**

**I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS**

1.1 Call to order 4:44 p.m.

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by Jullien Brock

1.3 Roll Call:

President – Terrance Myers – Present

Vice President, Academic Affairs – Christopher Dundee – Absent

Vice President, Public Relations – Iqra Yusufzai - Absent

Vice President, Club Affairs – Julien Brock – Present

Treasurer – Victoria Jenne – Proxy- R. Well

Secretary – Vacant

Senator:

Counseling and Matriculation – Vacant

Health Sciences – Matthew Ellison - Present

Mathematics, Science and Engineering – Jessica Anderson - Absent

Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic

Development – Anthony Bell – Present

Language Arts and Instructional Resources; Extended Services – Diana Javier -Present

Student Development and Services – Sareena Haff – Absent

Technical Education – Yesenia Reyes - Absent

Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education – Joey Neher – Proxy- Patricia

DelGaudio

Membership is 12, Quorum is 7, 7 were present, Quorum is established.

Student Trustee – Sandra Govin – Absent

Russell Birelee & Edward Oquendo were present

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by Julien Brock, seconded by Patricia DelGaudio. Motion passed 6/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes- No previous minutes present.

1.6 Approval of Financial Report- None

## II. PUBLIC FORUM

There was no one wishing to speak during public forum.

## III. DISCUSSION ITEMS

A consensus was reached about the discrepancies regarding Sandra's budget complaint regarding money being misrepresented from January for Hearts and Hands. The group decided the matter was handled correctly from the minutes and finances have to be spent according to the motions made.

## IV. ACTION ITEMS

### 4.1 ASO Events

None

### 4.2 ASO Updates

Terrance announced that there would not be a 3-3 tournament. Also no one will be going to Pierce College to look at that health Services Center.

### 4.3 Grant Proposals

None

## V. REPORTS

Advisor's Report: Dr. Z thanked the Matthew and the group for a great job that everyone did to complete Student Appreciation Day, the Leadership Luncheon and Leadership Workshop. She also said good luck on finals.

Executive Board Reports:

President – Terrance thanked everyone for helping keep the ball rolling and the leadership workshop was good.

Vice President, Academic Affairs –

Vice President, Club Affairs –

Vice President, Public Relations –

Treasurer –

Secretary – vacant

Senator Reports:

Counseling and Matriculation –

Mathematics, Science and Engineering –

Enrollment Services –

Health Sciences – Student Appreciation Day went very well and Matt thought it was great.

Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development

Language Arts and Instructional Resources; Extended Services –

Student Development and Services –

Technical Education –

Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education –

Student Trustee – absent

## VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

Next ASO Budget meeting is June 4 at 1:00 p.m. and the Next ASO meeting is June 4 at 3:00 p.m.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:40 p.m. by Patricia DelGaudio, seconded by Matthew Ellison, Motion passed 7/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:40 p.m.